
 
 

Planning Commission Minutes 
Regular Meeting – December 3rd, 2015 

Peculiar City Hall, Council Chambers @ 7:00pm 
 

Present: Chairman Mr. Roger Dougherty, Mr. Jim Antonides, Mr. Dan Fausett, Alderman Matt Hammack, 
Mrs. Kimberly Mallinson, Mr. Greg Vincent and City Planner Clifford McDonald  

 
1.  Chairman Dougherty called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
2.  Chairman Dougherty asked all to stand for the “Pledge of Allegiance”  

 
3.  Roll Call of Members: 
     Commissioner Antonides Aye 
     Commissioner Broadhurst        Excused 
     Commissioner Dougherty   Aye 
     Commissioner Fausett  Aye 
     Alderman Hammack    Aye 
     Commissioner Mallinson  Aye 
     Commissioner Vincent  Aye  

 
4.  Consideration of the Minutes, November 12th, 2015.  Chairman Dougherty asked if there were any 
corrections or additions to the minutes.  Alderman Hammack stated his preference to be listed as Alderman in 
the Roll Call of Planning Commission members.  Chairman Dougherty asked for a Motion to accept the 
minutes as amended;  Motion Made, Seconded & Passed (MMSP) (Mr. Antonides, 2nd by Mr. Vincent) to 
accept the Minutes as amended.   
 
5.  Consideration of the Agenda:  Chairman Dougherty asked Mr. McDonald to read the Planning Commission 
Statement for the benefit of those in attendance.  Mr. McDonald said he did not have that available for the 
meeting and asked to forego the reading.   
  
6.  New Business:  
 a.  PUBLIC HEARING: REPLAT APPLICATION, BRADLEY’S CROSSING CONTOMINIUMS LOTS 
1 & 2 TO LOTS114 THRU 129 AND TRACTS E & F, CONTAINING 5.48 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 
Mr. McDonald reviewed the RePlat Application, MA 2015-03, submitted by Sallee Real Estate Investments, 
LLC and the criteria by which the Commission would base its decision.  The only significant change imposed 
by this RePlat would be the reduction of the Side Yard distance requirement; from 16.2 feet (based upon 
adjacent wall height) to 10 feet as originally platted in Bradley’s Crossing Phase 3.   
       Commissioner Antonides stated he was against approving the narrower lots of the Replat.  Commissioner 
Fausett was concerned about the side yard reduction bringing the buildings closer together, making it more 
difficult for mowing crews to avoid throwing grass on the side of the structures which can lead to the growth of 
mold & mildew.  Commissioner Mallinson questioned the distance between the existing structures of Multi-
family as shown on the pictures in the Staff Report.  Alderman Hammack stated the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
requires the provision of Green/Park Space for local residents of developments, and that TRACT E was a prime 
candidate for this use.  
       Greg Musil, attorney for Sallee Real Estate Investments (Sallee) addressed the Commission.  He stated  
Sallee purchased the entire residential subdivision of Bradley’s Crossing as it was constructed, with hope to 
rebuild and establish it as affordable housing; currently there are five buildings, 18 dwelling units which are all 
rented at Sallee’s asking price.  Reducing the side yard requirement, which would result in moving foundations 
away from existing utilities would cost Sallee approximately $93K in relocation costs.  Randy Sallee stated the 
reduced Side Yard requirements result in Storm Drainage/inlets being moved which is a very expensive item to 
undertake. Mr. Musil stated Sallee Homes could potentially recover the burden of this  cost by building either 6 
or 8 plex units (as permitted in District R-3), but they prefer to stay with 4-plex units as originally planned. 
      Alderman Hammack referenced the Comprehensive Plan and the City’s desire to provide Parks for 
developments, TRACT E is an ideal candidate for this.  Sallee stated they would be willing to develop a park 
on TRACT E for residents of Bradley’s Crossing, to be owned & operated by the POA.   

 Page 1 of 2 



      Chairman Dougherty asked if anyone wished to speak against the Replat application and asked them to 
come to the podium.  Mr. Aldon Nations, 21703 S. Soryl Ave, addressed the Commission and said he was 
against reducing the side yard distance to 10 feet from the required 15 feet as it increased density.  He also 
expressed concern about the development thinning or destroying the tree line on the western border of 
Bradley’s Crossing.  Mr. Sallee said the tree line is not impacted, and there is no plan to remove trees unless 
absolutely necessary, trees are considered a valuable asset to the development.  Carrie Robinson addressed the 
Commission and asked them to consider the previous developer’s investment in this housing area;  Sallee 
Homes merely desires to build which creates housing and business opportunities making Peculiar a better place.  
 
 b.  ROLL-CALL VOTE TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE REPLAT APPLICATION, #MA 2015-03.  Chairman 
Dougherty asked for a motion to approve/disapprove the RePlat Application for Bradley’s Crossing 
Condominiums Lots 1 and 2.  Motion Made, Seconded & Passed (MMSP) (Commissioner Mallinson, 2nd by 
Commissioner Fausett) to approve the RePlat of Bradley’s Crossing Condominiums Lots 1 and 2 to Lots 114 
thru 129 and TRACTS E and F as presented: 
 
  Roll Call Vote:  Antonides;_ Nay __; Broadhurst _ ___ _; Dougherty _Aye__; Fausett _Nay__; 
           Hammack _Aye___;  Mallinson _Aye___;  Vincent _Aye___; 
 

• RePlat Application #MA 2015-03 Approved        
   
7.  Old Business: DISCUSSION OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING RESTRICTIONS: RV’S, BOATS, 
TRAILERS & VEHICLES.  Mr. McDonald reviewed the proposed amendment(s) to Section 302.10 of the 
Property Maintenance Code to addresses the parking of boats, trailers, campers in Residential Districts.  The 
Board of Aldermen had asked the Commission to review this earlier, it was tabled in July, and now the 
Commission should decide to amend it or not.  The Commission had considered restricting this parking being 
available to lots 1/3 Acre in size (14, 520 SF) before.  Mr. McDonald reviewed requirements of nearby Cities, 
and ALL permit parking in the driveway, side lot (paved) behind the front façade of the house, and the rear 
yard – regardless of size.  Much discussion ensued amongst the Commissioners. 
     Mr. McDonald asked the Commission to determine what exact “problem” they were attempting to fix, and 
expressed concern about writing an ordinance affecting 1900 homes to address problems with 2 homes.  Upon 
further discussion, the Commission asked Mr. McDonald to draft an Ordinance to require a Five (5) foot 
clearance to the side yard from a parked vehicle, boat or trailer and to incorporate the vehicle/trailer “size” 
restrictions presented in the City of Independence parking requirements for the next meeting. 
               
8.  Commissioner’s Comments:  None.  
         
9.  Next Meeting Date:  Scheduled for Thursday, January 14, 2016.   
 
10.  There was no further business; Chairman Dougherty asked for a motion to adjourn. Commissioner 
Vincent motioned to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Fauscett, (MMSP);   Meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm. 
 
Minutes were taken and prepared by Mr. Clifford McDonald, City Planner. 

 Page 2 of 2 


